



Gondola Subcommittee Meeting Summary

Virtual Meeting

Friday, March 21, 2025

Item 1: Call to Order, Determination of Quorum and Agenda Review

The meeting was called to order and a quorum was determined at 3:02 p.m. The meeting attendees were:

Town of Telluride:

- Meehan Fee
- Ashley Story Von Sprecken
- Zoe Dohnal
- Lindsey Mills

Mountain Village Entity:

- Harvey Mogenson
- Jim Royer
- Paul Wisor
- Jim Loebe

San Miguel Authority for Regional Transportation (SMART):

- David Averill

San Miguel County:

- Lance Waring
- Mike Bordogna

Telluride Ski and Golf:

- John Miller (unofficial)

Item 2: Approval of February Meeting Summary

On motion, the February meeting minutes were unanimously approved as presented.

Item 3: Gondola Station Planning: San Sophia Updates

The discussion reviewed the transit functionality and requirements of San Sophia Station, including critical operational and maintenance needs. Examples of maintenance facilities were presented. Potential conceptual options and elements within two alternative layouts were analyzed in



detail. Alternative #1 was a basic maintenance facility with no additional amenities (Project B elements). Alternative #2 was a maintenance facility *with* additional amenities beyond baseline transit functionality. Elements such as a third floor with food and beverage service were discussed in the context of cost/benefit opportunities and challenges.

Item 4: **Gondola Station Planning: Local Jurisdiction Updates**

The Gondola Subcommittee reviewed and presented updates from the Town of Telluride, including an overview of the Gondola Station Planning Project, brainstorming and public discussion sessions, a meet and greet with Design Workshop and town staff at the Telluride Gondola Plaza, pop-up events at the Plaza, and conversations with local neighbors. The Mountain Village Entity (MVE) Station Area Planning team, which includes AECOM, is currently conducting a series of planning meetings and developing alternatives for the Mountain Village Gondola Stations in the Village Core and Town Hall/Market Station areas. A public workshop is planned to be held in late spring/early summer.

Item 5: **New Business / Other Business**

The March 24 Leadership Committee Agenda outline was presented and approved.

Item 6: **Public Comment**

Public comment was received regarding design opportunities for additional amenities beyond transit operations at San Sophia Station.

Item 7: The meeting was adjourned at 3:58 p.m.



Resumen de la reunión reprogramada del Subcomité de Góndolas

Viernes, 21 de marzo de 2025

Punto 1: Apertura de la sesión, determinación del quórum y revisión del orden del día

La sesión se abrió y se determinó el quórum a las 15:03 h. Los asistentes fueron:

- Ciudad de Telluride:
 - Zoe Dohnal
 - Jim Loebe
 - Meehan Fee
 - Lindsey Mills

- Entidad del Pueblo de Montaña:
 - Harvey Mogenson
 - Jim Royer
 - Paul Wisor

- Condado de San Miguel:
 - Lance Waring
 - Mike Bordogna

- Autoridad de Transporte Regional de San Miguel (SMART):
 - David Averill

- Telluride Esquí y Golf:
 - John Miller

Punto 2: Aprobación del Resumen de la Reunión de Febrero

El acta de la reunión de febrero se aprobó tal como se presentó a las 15:03 h.

Punto 3: Planificación de la Estación de Teleférico: Actualizaciones de San Sofía



Se analizó la función y los requisitos de la estación de San Sofía, incluyendo las necesidades funcionales y críticas. Se presentaron ejemplos de instalaciones de mantenimiento. Se analizaron en detalle las opciones y los elementos dentro de dos diseños alternativos. La alternativa #1 es una instalación de mantenimiento básico sin elementos del Proyecto B. La alternativa #2 es una instalación de mantenimiento con elementos del Proyecto B. Elementos como un tercer piso con servicio de alimentos y bebidas.

Punto 4: Planificación de estaciones de gondolas: actualizaciones de jurisdicciones locales

Se revisaron y presentaron actualizaciones de la ciudad de Telluride, incluida una descripción general del Proyecto de planificación de la estación de gondola, sesiones de intercambio de ideas y debate público, un encuentro con el Taller de diseño y el personal de la ciudad en Telluride Gondola Plaza, eventos emergentes en la Plaza y conversaciones con vecinos locales. El equipo de planificación del área de la estación de la entidad de Mountain Village, que incluye a MVE y AECOM, está desarrollando actualmente dos alternativas para el área de la estación de gondola 4/5 de Mountain Village (Village Core) y el área de la estación de gondola 6 de Mountain Village (Ayuntamiento). Se realizará un taller público a principios de junio.

Punto 5: Nuevos Asuntos / Otros Asuntos

Se presentó y aprobó el esquema de la Agenda de Liderazgo del 24 de marzo.

Punto 6: Comentarios Públicos

Se recibieron comentarios públicos sobre las sugerencias de diseño para la Alternativa n.º 2.

Punto 7: La reunión se levantó a las 15:58 h.